
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
FOR
MASTER DEVELOPER/ PARTNER FOR
TARRYTOWN MUNICIPAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

ADDENDUM NO. 2

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1. When is construction expected to begin?
2. What stage of design is this project in?
3. Who is the architect?
4. How and when is a general contractor going to be selected?
5. Who is the general contractor?
6. Are there electronic bid documents and plans/specs available?
7. What is the project scope (sqft, floors, units)?
8. What is the project budget?

In response to Questions #1-8 above, we do not have any answers to any of these questions at this time. We are currently in the Developer selection process and have not gotten to this stage of the project and do not anticipate having answers to these questions for several months.


9. What is the address?
50 White St., Tarrytown NY

10. How many school age children (under 18) are at the development? 
Approximately 65
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